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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	#201711177/201712204 DAFS BREM Pre-Qualified Vendor List for Public Improvement Related Services

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Bureau of Real Estate Management

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	Open

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	Revised October 24, 2019

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	Open enrollment

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Re: Page 11, Item 2 - Required attachments: a. Attach documentation of any applicable licensure requirements or any specific credentials required to provide the requested services.

We plan to include a copy of our Professional Engineer licenses, but

do you also require paperwork showing every testing credential and

certification for our employees? We have 60+ employees with several

certifications. Would it be acceptable for us to simply list out the credentials and current relevant licenses held by our employees in a list format?
	A list of testing credentials and certifications is sufficient.

	2
	Re: Part I, C. Page 5 - Construction Materials Testing - Will you accept certifications from the Maine Concrete Technicians Certification Board (MCTCB), American Concrete Institute (ACI), Precast Concrete Institute (PCI), NorthEast Transportation

Technician Certification Program (NETTCP) and/or the International Code Council (ICC) for construction materials testing instead of NICET?
	Yes.

	3
	Re: Part I, C. Page 5 - Special Inspections - Will you accept International Code Council (ICC) certifications for special inspections instead of Maine Department of Economic

and Community Development third-party inspector (TPI)?
	Yes.

	4
	Re: Part IV, B. Section I, 2.a., Page 11 - To document applicable licensure requirements or specific credentials will you require copies of certificates for each individual or will a listing with the license or certification numbers and expiration dates be acceptable?
	A list of licenses or credentials is sufficient.  We do not need copied of individual certificates.

	5
	Re: Appendix B, P. 17 – Company B is owned by Company A.  Company A is currently on the Pre-Qualified Vendor List under RFP# 201711177.  Would Company B violate Appendix B. letter c. of this RFP if Company B is listed as a separate Pre-Qualified Vendor?
	No.
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